

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

SEPTEMBER 23, 2020

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of September 23, 2020 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, Il.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak and Treasurer Dean Viverito.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy then asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of September 9, 2020. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS

Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pyle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CLERK'S REPORT Clerk Szymczak had no report to file for the Council meeting.

TREASURER'S REPORT Treasurer Viverito had no report to file for the Council meeting.

POLICE DEPT. REPORT Chief Shore reported that the City is monitoring the situation in Louisville, Kentucky and prepared for any possible protests in our immediate area.

FIRE DEPT. REPORT Chief Gilgenberg had no report to file for the Council meeting.

BUILDING & ZONING REPORT

Commissioner Ricchiuto had no report to file for the Council meeting.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Director Jim Burris had no report to file for the Council meeting.

CITIZEN'S REPORT

The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 South Lavergne who had concerns about tree trimming on his block and questions on upcoming Halloween activities in the City. Commissioner Ricchiuto would look into the tree situation and Mayor Foy reported that there were no plans to cancel "trick or treating" during the pandemic.

The Chair then recognized a concerned citizen from 5702 West 84th Street questioning street conditions on 84th St. between Major and Menard. Mayor Foy said that the area would be inspected and evaluated. The citizen also paid compliments to Chief Gilgenberg and Chief Shore for the outstanding effort they show in protecting and serving the City of Burbank.

The Chair then recognized a concerned citizen from 7043 West 81st Place who had a question about the property tax bill. Mayor Foy explained to examine the breakdown on the tax bill for an idea of where all the taxed dollars go.

Mayor Foy informed any students from Reavis High School that they could have their government class forms validated by any city official at the adjournment of the Council meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:44 P.M.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk	
APPROVED	